

Unconfirmed MINUTES

Tekapo Community Board Meeting

27 October 2021

MINUTES OF MACKENZIE DISTRICT COUNCIL TEKAPO COMMUNITY BOARD MEETING HELD AT THE TEKAPO COMMUNITY HALL LOUNGE, LAKE TEKAPO ON WEDNESDAY, 27 OCTOBER 2021 AT 3.10PM

PRESENT: Chairperson Steve Howes, Caroll Simcox, Sharron Binns, Cr Matt Murphy

IN ATTENDANCE: Cr Murray Cox, David Adamson (General Manager Operations – Acting), Katie

Chilton (Boffa Miskell), Brian Milne (Community Facilities Officer), Arlene Goss

(Governance Advisor)

1 OPENING

The chairperson opened the meeting.

2 APOLOGIES

COMMITTEE RESOLUTION TKCB/2021/193

Moved: Member Sharron Binns Seconded: Member Caroll Simcox

That the apologies received from member Chris Scrase and Mayor Graham Smith be accepted and

leave of absence granted.

CARRIED

3 PUBLIC FORUM

There was no public forum.

4 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Member Sharron Binns declared an interest in the Maukatua Reserve project.

5 REPORTS

5.1 MINUTES OF TEKAPO COMMUNITY BOARD MEETING - 1 SEPTEMBER 2021

COMMITTEE RESOLUTION TKCB/2021/194

Moved: Member Sharron Binns Seconded: Member Caroll Simcox

1. That the Minutes of the Tekapo Community Board Meeting held on Wednesday 1 September 2021 be received and confirmed as an accurate record of the meeting.

CARRIED

5.2 COMMUNITY BOARD FINANCIAL REPORT

The financial report was received.

5.3 TEKAPO COMMUNITY BOARD GENERAL UPDATE

The purpose of this report was to provide the Tekapo Community Board with a general update on a number of projects and actions related to the Tekapo area in general and Community Board specifically.

Brian Milne said tenders had been received for the Maukatua Reserve project. The completion timeframe had been extended to allow for delays. Mr Milne hoped to get this underway as soon as possible.

Water will be available for planting in February. Native plants are in high demand throughout the country.

Mr Milne asked to confirm some of the decisions made earlier on the lakefront development. The community board would like to add the footpath on the south side of the four square into the project as this was a high priority for safety.

The other major change was to take the current planned pathway away from the road alignment on the lake front and across the boat ramp, linking to the path at the footbridge.

There was also mention of some planting in a corner but otherwise leave the plan as it is. Cr Murphy asked for the addition of a plan to eradicate the existing road around the lakefront, and for the gravel to be landscaped over.

If this goes out to tender and the price is over what is budgeted, there might be money available from the land subdivision reserve.

Katie Chilton from Boffa Miskell said people had been instructed to write up contracts for the work, and a property review had been done by the property group. Mr Adamson offered to look into the next steps regarding speaking to the property owners affected by the project.

Cr Cox asked Katie Chilton to consider the need for lighting in the reserve.

Parks and Community Facilities Strategy

Brian Milne handed out a power point presentation, available as an attachment to these minutes. The presentation outlined work on the draft Parks and Community Facilities Strategy. This has been approved by council for public consultation.

Mr Milne went through the presentation and the draft list of priority projects.

The chairman asked about the use of the land subdivision fund. This could go towards future projects. Did this strategy align with the LTP? No this has been developed since the LTP. Once the strategy was finished there could be a LTP amendment, or the current draft LTP could be amended. The year 4-7 priorities would be included in the next LTP.

Would the Station Bay development contribute to the Lakeside Drive playground? This offer was no longer available and Station Bay was planning its own playground.

Cr Murphy asked if the provision of a boat ramp would fall under this. Yes. He suggested a feasibility study be added to the priority list.

The community board agreed to think about this further before providing feedback on the strategy. They had six weeks to make a submission on the strategy.

5.4 GENERAL BUSINESS AND COUNCILLOR UPDATE

The chairman welcomed David Adamson to the meeting and asked him to introduce himself and his background. He outlined his professional history as an engineer and former council chief executive.

Request from Lions Club to place a seat at Lake Tekapo Cemetery – the community board favoured this idea and passed the resolution below.

Discussion took place on the correct name of the cemetery and Cr Cox suggested confirming this with the Burtcher family who donated the land. The chairman offered to have this conversation.

Update on Road Maintenance Contract – Fulton Hogan have taken over this contract and will start on November 1. Mr Adamson said Fulton Hogan would be using local sub-contractors.

Mr Adamson suggested inviting Fulton Hogan to the next community board meeting.

Lions Corner ongoing maintenance – The person who maintained this area in the past has moved out of Tekapo and the chairman would like to ensure this area is included on the maintenance plan with immediate effect. Mr Milne noted this.

Update from Cr Murphy – Mr Murphy had a question from a community member on gorse and other weeds popping up on the Tekapo lakeside near the Genesis site. This needed controlling. Mr Milne noted this. Sharron Binns said she would be meeting with a representative from Genesis next week and would raise this with them.

Cr Murphy said the LTP consultation document had been adopted and the majority of councillor time had been involved in this process. He encouraged the community board members to make submissions on the LTP.

Cr Cox said council had also been involved in the Three Waters issues and would continue to work on this. Discussion took place on the mandate announced by the Minister earlier in the day. This would result in uncertainty in local government.

COMMITTEE RESOLUTION TKCB/2021/195

Moved: Member Sharron Binns Seconded: Member Caroll Simcox

That the Tekapo Community Board supports the request from Tekapo Lions to place a seat at the Lake Tekapo Cemetery.

CARRIED

5.5 COMMUNITY BOARD ACTION LIST

Shared pathway project – David Adamson to follow up and respond to the community board.

Tekapo Western Carpark – Request for exit signs in this carpark to indicate where people should go. Arlene Goss to follow up on this service request.

Walkway from Simpson Lane – Clarification has been provided by Boffa Miskell and this walkway added back into the plan. Leave on the action list.

Maukatua Reserve – A conversation has been held with the school principal and the community board would like to involve the children in a ground breaking ceremony or planting a tree, or unveiling the new sign. Mr Milne to liaise with the chairman once the contractor has been confirmed.

Lakefront Improvements – Mr Adamson to follow up with the Property Group.

Barbara Hay Reserve – Completed. Remove from action list.

Tekapo Street Lights – Arlene Goss to follow up on service request. Remove from list.

New action is replacement of street light on corner of Motuariki Lane and north eastern corner of carpark. Outside the Dark Sky building.

Tekapo Hall – The new security access system is in place. Stocking of the kitchen is mostly done. The issue of a custodian needed to be addressed. The chairman asked about provisioning a booking calendar on the council website. Discussion took place on the need to promote and manage the hall.

Tekapo Tavern site – remove from action list.

Proposed sports facility – Cr Murphy asked to keep this on the action list. The club has concluded that a trust would need to be formed for this to succeed. This hasn't featured in the LTP which was disappointing because it has been recognised that it needs to move and no provision has been made.

Discussion took place on the history. Mr Adamson said he would dig up some plans that had previously gone to the board and look into this issue. He said there was a lot of information going over his desk. Arlene Goss offered to send this information to him.

Rabbit control – Caroll Simcox has talked to Cr Munro about this due to her role with Ecan. Met with Sam Staley who discussed a possible strategy but the project was too big for the community board so will be seeking help.

Katie Chilton said there was a new innovative rabbit trap being developed and she would find out more and come back to the community board.

Bike Stands – The community board was asked to email a location to Mr Milne so he could organise it.

Black Judder Bars – lighting to be installed after the tavern is built.

Tekapo Hall school hire – Council has agreed to the recommendation of the community board. Arlene Goss to communicate with the school on the conclusion of this matter.

Pioneer Drive Landscape work - Discussion took place on post and cable barriers in the church area – a further walkaround was planned for after Christmas.

CCTV cameras - Mr Adamson said this should be done in partnership with the police. The police should advise where the cameras go. The chairman said discussions had already been held with police and a quote of \$60,000 was provided. This was supposed to go into the LTP but has not been included. The chairman will send a copy of the plans to Mr Adamson. A submission on this matter would go to the LTP process.

Aorangi Crescent Upgrade – The tender has been let. The contractor who won it has an office in Christchurch. Work is imminent. Other work on services was also happening in the same place so awaiting the completion of this. Mr Adamson would provide a date to the community board.

CHAIRPERSO	NC
The minutes of this meeting were confirmed at the Tekapo Community Board Meeting held on	
The Meeting closed at 5.11pm.	
awarang the completion of this im riddingon would provide a date to the community sound.	